

1.1 Senator ..... moves to amend S.F. No. 1191 as follows:

1.2 Page 10, after line 23, insert:

1.3 "Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 201.145, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

1.4 Subd. 3. ~~Commissioner of corrections report; state court administrator report.~~ (a)  
1.5 ~~The state court administrator must report on individuals 17 years of age or older who have~~  
1.6 ~~been convicted of a felony.~~

1.7 ~~(b)~~ (b) The commissioner of corrections must report on individuals ~~17~~ 16 years of age or  
1.8 older who are currently:

1.9 ~~(1) serving incarcerated for felony sentences under the commissioner's jurisdiction; or~~

1.10 ~~(2) on probation for felony offenses that resulted in the loss of civil rights, as indicated~~  
1.11 ~~by the statewide supervision system established under section 241.065.~~

1.12 ~~(e)~~ (b) Each report under this subdivision must include the following information for  
1.13 each individual: name, address or last known residential address that is not a correctional  
1.14 facility, and date of birth. If available, each report must also include the individual's:  
1.15 corrections' state identification number, last four digits of the Social Security number,  
1.16 driver's license or state identification card number, ~~date of sentence, effective date of the~~  
1.17 ~~sentence, county in which the conviction occurred, and date of discharge~~ and most recent  
1.18 date of incarceration.

1.19 ~~(d)~~ (c) No later than seven calendar days after receiving a report under this subdivision,  
1.20 the secretary of state must determine ~~if a person identified under paragraph (a) is registered~~  
1.21 ~~to vote and must prepare a list of those registrants for the county auditor. No later than seven~~  
1.22 ~~calendar days after receiving a report under this subdivision, the secretary of state must~~  
1.23 ~~determine~~ if any data newly indicates that a person identified under paragraph ~~(b)~~ (a) is  
1.24 registered to vote and must prepare a list of those registrants for the county auditor. No later  
1.25 than seven calendar days after receiving the list from the secretary of state, the county auditor  
1.26 must challenge the status on the record in the statewide voter registration system of each  
1.27 individual named in the list.

1.28 ~~(e)~~ (d) The county auditor must identify an individual who ~~registered to vote or voted~~  
1.29 ~~while serving incarcerated for a felony sentence under the commissioner's jurisdiction or~~  
1.30 ~~while on probation for a felony offense that resulted in the loss of civil rights during a period~~  
1.31 ~~when the individual's civil rights were revoked.~~ The county auditor must immediately send  
1.32 notice to the county attorney. The notice must include the name of the individual and any  
1.33 other identifying information as well as the evidence that shows the individual ~~registered~~

2.1 ~~to vote or~~ voted during the period ~~when the individual's civil rights were revoked~~ of  
2.2 incarceration.

2.3 Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 2022, section 201.145, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

2.4 Subd. 4. **Reports; restoration of right to vote.** (a) The state court administrator must  
2.5 report on each individual whose guardianship was modified to restore the ward's right to  
2.6 vote or whose guardianship was terminated by order of the court under section 524.5-317  
2.7 after being ineligible to vote for any of the reasons specified in subdivision 2, paragraph  
2.8 (a).

2.9 ~~(b) The state court administrator must report on individuals previously convicted of a~~  
2.10 ~~felony whose civil rights have been restored.~~

2.11 ~~(e)~~ The commissioner of corrections must report on individuals who were ~~servi~~  
2.12 incarcerated for a felony sentence under the commissioner's jurisdiction ~~or who were on~~  
2.13 ~~probation for a felony offense under the commissioner's jurisdiction that resulted in the loss~~  
2.14 ~~of civil rights but who have been discharged from the sentence~~ and have been released from  
2.15 incarceration.

2.16 ~~(d)~~ (c) Each report under this subdivision must include the following information for  
2.17 each individual: name, address, date of birth, and, if available, the last four digits of the  
2.18 Social Security number. For ~~reports~~ the report required by ~~paragraphs~~ paragraph (b) ~~and~~  
2.19 ~~(e)~~, each the report must also include the individual's, if available: corrections' state  
2.20 identification number, driver's license or state identification card number, date of ~~sentene~~,  
2.21 ~~effective date of the sentence~~ incarceration, county in which the conviction occurred, and  
2.22 date of discharge.

2.23 ~~(e)~~ (d) No later than seven calendar days after receiving a report under this subdivision,  
2.24 the secretary of state must determine if a person identified under paragraph (a) ~~or (b)~~ is  
2.25 registered to vote and must prepare a list of those registrants for the county auditor. No later  
2.26 than seven calendar days after receiving a report under this subdivision, the secretary of  
2.27 state must determine if any data newly indicates that a person identified under paragraph  
2.28 ~~(e)~~ (b) is registered to vote and must prepare a list of those registrants for the county auditor.  
2.29 No later than seven calendar days after receiving the list from the secretary of state, the  
2.30 county auditor must remove the challenge status on the record in the statewide voter  
2.31 registration system of each individual named in the list."

2.32 Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

2.33 Amend the title accordingly